Draft Q & A
Insurance, Pharmacy
RFP 2015-319

Is a self-funded quote or insured preferred?
A self-funded

Is there a consultant/broker involved?
No

Are there any deductibles?
Currently there is not separate pharmacy deductible.

Specialty Drugs: will there be a deductible?
Currently there is no separate deductible for specialty drugs.

Please confirm the preferred method for submittal, whether uploaded to eBid or if
binders are required. It is preferred to have submittals uploaded to eBid, either option is
accepted. Providers may submit an eBid and hard copy submittal if preferred.

Regarding 4.4 Statement of Work, please confirm if this only applies to Section 6 or if
the response criteria also applies to Section 4.0 and Section 5.0 as well.
It applies to all three sections.

Please clarify item 6.9.7 which asks to provide a disruption report using the Attachment E
Provider Utilization report. Attachment E is a list of providers, not relevant to pharmacy.
If a pharmacy disruption is requested, please confirm that we can use the claim file
provided?

See Attachment F — Collin County Top Pharmacies



